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MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief. Light Water Reactors Branch
#3, DPM

FROM: C. J. Haltemes, Jr.. Chief, Quality Assurance Branch
DPM

SUBJECT: AFFIDAVIT OF FRED J. LIEDERBACH IN THE MATTER OF
MANAGEMENT AM) OAGANIZATION AND QUALITY ASSURANCE
UPDATE FOR RSHINGTON PUR.!C POWER SUPPLY SYSTIM
(WPPSS)PROJECTNO.4

In accordance with the request by Mr. Thomas H. Cox of your beanch, we
are enclosing an affidavit on the above subject prepared by Mr. Fred J.
Liederbach of my branch. Mr. Liederbach's affidavit is based on his review
of the December 2,1977 affidavit of Duane L. Renberger on WPPSS' update
of the Management and Organization and Quality Assurance for WPPSS Pmject
No. 4. Mr. Renberger's affidavit is one of several enclosed in a letter
from Mr. Renberger to you dated December 9,1977.

We suggest that the WPPSS organizational change on WPPSS Project No. 4 be
considered by you in light of its impact on WPPSS Projects 3 and S.

Please contact Fred Liederbach or myself if you have any questions.

Orisimi ni;c.ed by:
C. J. I!alte::.e c , Jr.

C. J. Heltames, Jr., Chief
Quality Assurance Branch .

Division of Project Management

Enclosure
As stated
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